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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 8:06 PM
To: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: Re: OD PEND FIRE INQUIRY - SNM22D209283/C01/SMH161K/KHONGLH - 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH161K ALONG POTONG PASIR AVE 1 ON 14/12/2022 AT 
0530HRS

Hello Xin Yu  
 
Where is the vehicle now? Also do provide me with the Person-in-charge contact number. You can send 
the details to my phone through whats app. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator 
 LKK Auto Consultants 
Office: 6256 3561  | Email:  SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 29 December 2022 5:03 pm 
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: OD PEND FIRE INQUIRY - SNM22D209283/C01/SMH161K/KHONGLH - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH161K 
ALONG POTONG PASIR AVE 1 ON 14/12/2022 AT 0530HRS  
  
Hi Sherwin, 
  
Kindly assist. 
  
Thanks and Best Regards, 
Xin Yu | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 4:05 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: OD PEND FIRE INQUIRY - SNM22D209283/C01/SMH161K/KHONGLH - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH161K 
ALONG POTONG PASIR AVE 1 ON 14/12/2022 AT 0530HRS 
  
Hi LKK, 
  
Kindly conduct full fire investigation including statement taking and apply SCDF report. 
Please obtain MV value. 
  
Merimen created for document sharing. 
  
Thank you 
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Regards, 
  
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 6389 6156 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

From: Lynn Khong  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 4:05 pm 
To: claims@garage13.com.sg; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: sales@garage13.com.sg; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: OD PEND FIRE INQUIRY - SNM22D209283/C01/SMH161K/KHONGLH - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH161K 
ALONG POTONG PASIR AVE 1 ON 14/12/2022 AT 0530HRS 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
We have assigned LKK to look into the matter. 
  
No authorization at this juncture. 
  
Thank you 
  
Hi LKK, 
  
Please be informed on appointment. 
  
Thank you 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
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
  
  

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 2:48 pm 
To: claims@garage13.com.sg; Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com> 
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Cc: sales@garage13.com.sg 
Subject: O/R: SNM22D209283/C01/SMH161K/KHONGLH / RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH161K ALONG POTONG 
PASIR AVE 1 ON 14/12/2022 AT 0530HRS (OD CLAIMS) 
  
  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly note case handler is Lynn Khong. 
  
Dear Lynn, 
  
Fya. OD claim. 

Thank you 
Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


